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Eve O'Sullivan

From: Licensing Staff
Sent: Thursday 20 July 2023 13:46
To: EIAportal@housing.gov.ie
Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice - D0056-02 Midleton
Attachments: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam 
 
A Waste Water Discharge Licence Application was received for the following agglomeration.  Please find attached a 
copy of the EIA Portal Confirmation Notice for your information.  
 
D0056‐02 Midleton  
Valid Application Rec’d Date – 3 July 2023 
Link to documents on the Agency’s website ‐ Environmental Protection Agency (epa.ie) 
 
We would be obliged if you could acknowledge receipt of this email. 

 
Regards 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford 
An Clár um Cheadúnú Comhshaoil  
An Oifig um Inmharthanacht Comhshaoil, Loch Garman 
  
  

 

053‐9160600 

licensing@epa.ie  

www.epa.ie  

     
 

 

 
 



ATTACHMENT B.4.5: 

EIA PORTAL CONFIRMATION NOTICE 



 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of your organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

From: Housing Eiaportal
To: Peter Keegan
Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2023114
Date: Friday 30 June 2023 15:26:23
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Peter,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 30/06/2023  in respect of this proposed application. The information
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 30/06/2023 under EIA Portal ID number 2023114
and is
available to view at http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?
id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2023114

Competent Authority: Environmental Protection Agency

Applicant Name: Uisce Éireann

Location: Midleton and Carrigtwohill Wastewater Network
Agglomeration and Wastewater treatment plants, Co. Cork,

Description: An EIAR is to be submitted to the EPA in support of
a review application for the Midleton Agglomeration
Wastewater Discharge licence D0056-01.

Linear Development: No

Date Uploaded to Portal: 30/06/2023

Kindest Regards,

EIA Portal team

——

An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus
Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Átha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0

——
T
+353 (0) 1 888 2000 

www.gov.ie/housing

mailto:EIAportal@housing.gov.ie
mailto:pkeegan@water.ie
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2237&r=show&u=http%3A%2F%2Fhousinggovie.maps.arcgis.com%2Fapps%2Fwebappviewer%2Findex.html%3Fid%3Dd7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1&t=aa4fafc0ff08ecf5efb6186c63ca7871c173072e
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2237&r=show&u=http%3A%2F%2Fhousinggovie.maps.arcgis.com%2Fapps%2Fwebappviewer%2Findex.html%3Fid%3Dd7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1&t=aa4fafc0ff08ecf5efb6186c63ca7871c173072e
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2237&r=show&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.housing.gov.ie%2F&t=455c46638af8fa61b303545353525ff10e6b04d4

An Roinn Tithiochta,

Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing,

Local Government and Heritage
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